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what do you mean, "fixing"? as in, deleting?

Karl S|mon/DC/USEPA/US

Karl SImon/DC/USEPA/US' EPA-OAR,OTAQ,CISD To epa.gov
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questions. Arso, the 3rd

Dana is fixing the inclusion of staff evaluations. Note that Bob dropped two slides - the summary of the

ÑËRï;õ,t-anüthe options summary page' lam pushing back'.
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Sincerely,
Dana Hyland
Spegial Assistant to the Assistant Admin¡strator
Offiôe of Air and Radiation, lmmediate Office

Environ mental Protection Agency
202.--
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